
Zoning Commission Agenda, 5/29/24 - Page 1 of 2 

WOODBURY COUNTY  
ZONING COMMISSION 

Special Meeting 

Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 5:00 PM 

The Zoning Commission will hold a special public meeting on Wednesday, May 29, 2024 at 5:00 PM in 
the Board of Supervisors’ meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 
Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA.  Please use the 7th St. entrance.  Public access to the conversation of the 
meeting will also be made available during the meeting by telephone. Persons wanting to participate in 
the public meeting and public hearings on the agenda may attend in person or call: (712) 454-1133 and 
enter the Conference ID: 345 621 519# during the meeting to listen or comment.  It is recommended to 
attend in person as there is the possibility for technical difficulties with phone and computer systems. 

AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER

2 ROLL CALL

3 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 4/22/24

5 ITEM(S) OF BUSINESS

» PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION – THOMPSON 
FARM ADDITION.  SUMMARY: PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION: To be known as Thompson Farm 
Addition, Woodbury County, Iowa.  A one (1) lot minor subdivision in a 2.24-acre portion of T88N R46W (Floyd 
Township) in Section 21 in the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 on Parcel #884621200002.  The property is approximately 1.1 
miles north of the City of Bronson.  The property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is 
on the south side of 190th Street.  Property Owner(s)/Applicant(s): Mark W. & Mary J. Thompson Joint Revocable 
Trust, 1995 Eastland Ave., Bronson, IA 51007-0106 / Mark W. Thompson, 1995 Eastland Ave., Bronson, IA 51007-
0106. 

» PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION – HUSEN 2ND

ADDITION.  SUMMARY: PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION: To be known as, Husen 2nd Addition, Woodbury 
County, Iowa, a seven (7) lot minor subdivision including one (1) outlot in a 17.56-acre portion of T87N R47W (Liberty 
Township) in Section 5 in the NW 1/4 of the NE ¼ on Parcel #874705200001.  The property abuts the corporate line 
with Sergeant Bluff as it abuts the east side of Old Lakeport Road and abuts the south side of 220th Street.  The 
property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is located within the Special Flood Hazard 
Area (SFHA) – Zone A.  Applicant(s)/Property Owner(s): Dolf Ivener representing / Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & 
Bonnie Ivener Trust, 3400 Talbot Rd., Sioux City, IA 51103. 

» PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE MAP 
AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO THE 
AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE) ZONING DISTRICT ON PARCEL #874705200001.  
SUMMARY: The proposal is to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural 
Estates (AE) Zoning District for a 17.56-acre portion of the property located in the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 5, 
T87N R47W (Liberty Township) in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa.  The property is known as GIS Parcel 
#874705200001.  Property Owner(s):  Maxys Family Farm, LLC, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104 and 

1



Zoning Commission Agenda, 5/29/24 - Page 2 of 2 

Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104.  Petitioner Applicant(s): 
Dolf Ivener representing Maxys Family Farm, LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006. 

» REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (ACTION ITEM): PROPOSED 
ASPHALT MIXING (TEMPORARY) SITE ON PARCEL #894431100010 and PARCEL 
#894431100011.  SUMMARY: Consideration for a recommendation to the Board of Adjustment of the 
Conditional Use Permit application by Knife River Midwest LLC (Applicant) and Robert A. Davis (Property 
Owner) for an asphalt mixing (temporary) site, to support the Highway 20 resurfacing project, on Parcel 
#894431100010 and Parcel #894431100011.  The proposed location is about one-half mile west of Moville 
on the north side of Highway 20.  Both parcels are located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning 
District.  Portions of the property are located within the Special Flood Hazard Area.  Applicant(s)/Owner(s): 
Knife River LLC, 2220 Hawkeye Drive, Sioux City, IA 51105; Robert A. Davis, 1520 Grundy Ave., Moville, 
IA 51039.  Property locations: Parcel #894431100010, T89N R44W (Arlington Township), Section 31, SE 
1/4 of the NW 1/4 and Parcel #894431100011, T89N R44W (Arlington Township), Section 31, SE 1/4 of the 
NW 1/4.  Location Address: 1541 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 51039.

6 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

7 STAFF UPDATE

8 COMMISSIONER COMMENT OR INQUIRY

9 ADJOURN

2



PACKET CONTENTS 

Previous Mee�ng Minutes

Proposed Thompson Farm Addi�on, Minor Subdivision 

Proposed Husen 2nd Addi�on, Minor Subdivision 

Proposed Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) of Parcel 
##874705200001 from the Agricultural Preserva�on (AP) Zoning 
District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District –  
(Being considered concurrently with the Husen 2nd Addi�on, Minor Subdivision) 

Proposed Asphalt Mixing (Temporary) Site, Condi�onal Use Permit

3

4

42

61

89

108



 

1 

 

Minutes - Woodbury County Zoning Commission  – April 22, 2024 
 
The Zoning Commission (ZC) meeting convened on the 22nd of April, at 5:00 PM in the Board of Supervisors’ 
meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA.  The 
meeting was also made available via teleconference.   
 

Meeting Audio: 
For specific content of this meeting, refer to the recorded video on the Woodbury County Zoning Commission 
“Committee Page” on the Woodbury County website: 

- County Website Link: 
o https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/committees/zoning_commission/ 

- YouTube Direct Link: 
o https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=d3dnklmVm0U 

 

 
ZC Members Present: Barb Parker, Jeff Hanson, Tom Bride 
County Staff Present:     Dan Priestley, Dawn Norton 
Public Present: Peggy Yockey, Glenna Tevin, Dennis Boulden, Galen Modlin, 

Cheryl Tevis, Lynne Boulden, Robin Beem, Merriel Miller, Jesse 
Beem, Abe Sandquist, Ann Johnston, Kim Sulsberger, Tyler 
Sulsberger, Deborah Sulsberger, Zachary Greder, Tim Ericksen 

 

Call to Order 
Vice-Chair Tom Bride called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Chris Zellmer Zant, Corey Meister absent. 
 

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda 
None 
   

Approval Of Minutes:  March 25, 2024 minutes – Motion by Parker. Second by Hanson.  Approved 3-0. 
 

Public Hearing (Action Item) For Proposed Minor Subdivision – Yockey Farm Addition.  Summary: 
Priestley read the report summary of the proposed Yockey Farm Addition subdivision into the record.  Peggy Ann 
Yockey has filed for a two (2) lot minor subdivision on the properties identified as Parcel #874305300001 and Parcel 
#874306400002.  The subdivision is being completed to reconfigure the property lines and to establish two (2) lots.  
This minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on April 9, 2024.  
The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a April 5, 2024 letter about the April 22, 2024 Zoning 
Commission public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations 
have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in 
compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is 
located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the Special Flood Hazard Area 
(SFHA) – Zone X.  The City of Anthon waived their extraterritorial review authority with the approval of Resolution 
No. 2024-5.564.  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision 
Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval.  Parker motioned to close public hearing.  Second 
by Hanson.  Carried 3-0.  Hanson motioned to approve and forward to Board of Supervisors.  Second by Parker.  
Carried 3-0. 
 

Review of Conditional Use Permit Application (Action Item):  Proposed Waste Composting Site 
on Parcel #864505400001 and Parcel #864505400002.  Disclaimer: Portions of the minutes contain 
direct conversational information extracted from the audio transcripts as available on YouTube.  There 
may be instances of issues with grammar, punctuation, and sentence syntax issues.  Summary: 
Priestley read the report summary into record.  Natural Fertilizer Products (Applicant – Abe Sanquist) and Timothy 
A. Ericksen (Property Owner) have filed a conditional use permit application to request to use Parcel 
#864505400001 and #864505400002 as a waste composting site.  The proposed location is on the east side of Old 
Highway 141 about 0.25 miles north of the point where 290th Street intersects with Old Highway 141.  This proposal 
has been noticed in the Sioux City Journals legal section on April 18, 2024.  The neighbors within 500 feet were 
duly notified via an April 17, 2024 letter about the May 6, 2024 Board of Adjustment public hearing.  Appropriate 
stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been requested to comment.  This 

4



 

 

 

2 

property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  Under Section 3.03.4: Land Use Summary 
Table of Allowed Uses in each Zoning District in the Zoning Ordinance, “Waste composting” is authorized for the 
consideration of a conditional use permit.  
 
Priestley stated additional comments were received after the printing of the agenda and backup materials.  
Priestley requested that the comments be received into record (Received Materials available in the Appendix): 
 

• Comments from Glenna Tevis received April 18, 2024.  Parker motioned to received.  Second by Hanson.  Carried 3-0.   

• Comments from Dianne Blankenship received April 18, 2024.  Parker motioned to receive. Second by Hanson.  Carried 
3-0.   

• Comments from Cheryl Tevis received April 18, 2024.  Parker motion to receive.  Second by Hanson.  Carried 3-0.   

• Comments received from Kim Sulsberger on April 22, 2024 at 6:00 PM.  Parker motioned to receive.  Second by 
Hanson.  Carried 3-0.   

 
Priestley indicated that the Zoning Commission’s function is to review the application for a recommendation to the 
Board of Adjustment.  The item will go before the Board of Adjustment for a public hearing on May 6, 2024 at 6:00 
PM.  The applicant, Abe Sandquist submitted additional material to the Commissioners.  Motion to receive by 
Parker.  Second by Hanson.  Carried 3-0 (Received Materials available in the Appendix). 
 
Mr. Sandquist, an agronomist, and manure broker explained the application.  The project would be a grant funded 
renewable fertilizer composting site.  The grant specifies that the end-product be available to farmers for use as a 
fertilizer, and is contingent on obtaining all federal, state, county, and local permits.  Organic byproducts from 
manufacturing processing that would normally be taken to the landfill would be brought into the site by truck and 
repurposed as fertilizers, soil conditioners, and soil amendments.  Waste composting would be controlled by 
biological decomposition of plant and animal material.  Carbon and nitrogen sources, and waste would be mixed in 
with the waste byproducts to create an environment for microbes to decompose the material to be used as fertilizer.  
Sandquist mentioned Iowa State University’s compost site that processes food waste, manure, and grass clippings.     
 
Parker asked how many homes are located within 500 feet of proposed site.  Sandquist responded that nothing is 
within 500 feet because he has to be that far away as DNR would not permit it.  Parker asked about what type of 
food waste you get and how do you make sure it is pure-plant based?  Sandquist stated food waste from schools, 
hospitals, may be processed later down the road.  Right now it would be food processing.  A commercial 
composting permit is required to process food waste.  For now, material such as bone meal and animal byproducts 
from a food processing plant and those products are high in nitrogen and phosphorus.  Bones are calcium, 
phosphorus, and sulfur.  Protein is nitrogen.  Sandquist said those byproducts are not harmful.  They are a bone 
product that was harvested from livestock, and they took the products they need out of it.  Parker questioned how 
he processes the recipe to make sure there are no odors, how long will it take to mitigate odors?  Sandquist stated 
there would be software for communication and managers on site to monitor to respond.  He will know what they 
have up front for byproducts.  If there is a problem and there is a smell, there would need to be more carbon 
sources. Sandquist discussed managing the process and said he wishes he could take the Commission to a site to 
demonstrate the treatment/management.  Parker asked if there are other facilities close in the area?  Sandquist 
said not in this area and discussed how this is fairly new and stated he could take the Commission to one of the 
sites or actually demonstrate the process by mixing samples of the products.  Parker asked about the end-product 
and if its trucked somewhere?  Sandquist indicated that the main customers are farmers but there are some who 
are interested in using it on their yards.  Sandquist indicated on the federal FPE grant he is required to sell to 
farmers for a certain number of years.  The product will be transferred as truckloads.  The product is marketed 
similarly to cattle manures.  Parker asked about run-off concerns, Sandquist stated it would be similar or less than 
any feedlot.  Manure will not be scattered like on a feedlot.  This material will be in rows.  Sandquist described the 
product conversion process of about 6 to 8 weeks as it starts out looking like a pile of wet corn stalks and when it 
your done it looks like a black fiber product like you buy at Earl May.  Parker asked if you can go year-round.  
Sandquist stated that is why we are putting buildings up to be used for year-round.  Sandquist discussed Iowa 
State University’s wind chart in terms of odor.  The closest homes would maybe have less than 10% of the wind 
blowing in that direction and it’s going to have to go up a hill anyway so being down in that valley will mitigate smell 
as well.  
 
Bride asked if neighboring landowners had been approached with plans?  Sandquist said just a few as he doesn’t 
know many of them.  He said he would definitely have conversations with them.  Bride indicated that a lot of times 
they have valid concerns and if they could be addressed or answered sometimes it helps.  Bride asked if there are 
any other precautions that can be taken or any type of wind breaks to help minimize further?  Sandquist said there 

5



 

 

 

3 

are trees already established at this time which made this site appealing.  Bride said for ongoing operations I’m 
assuming you know the DNR is going to be available to address issues down the road?  Bride asked if there has 
been anything in your last eight years of operation you’ve had issues with address?  Sandquist stated no and said 
we’ve been called in twice and the DNR has recommended precautionary things like build this berm higher.  He 
said we’ve had a few complaints but not really any violations.  Bride referenced Loess Hills soil and erosion runoff 
control as was referenced in public comments.  Sandquist responded saying they would have to have a storm 
water pollution permit from the DNR during construction and silt fences.  Bride asked about increased truck traffic 
and what it would amount to?  Sandquist said there would somewhere around ten loads a day at 250 days a year 
without Saturdays or Sundays.  The site projected to bring in about 35,000 tons which is about six loads a day but 
would say probably around ten.  Bride asked if that would be normal business hours Monday to Friday.  Sandquist 
said correct and the fall of the year, like any farming operation your going to have more because your’ going to be 
moving stuff out.  So a seasonal increase with an average of probably around 10 loads a day. 
 
Bride offered an opportunity for the public to present comments. 
 
Glenna Tevis, an adjacent property owner, presented and described photos to be received into record.  Motion by 
Hanson.  Second Parker.  Carried 3-0 (Received Materials available in the Appendix).  Tevis offered concerns 
about safety on the scenic-by-way road.  Tevis discussed the narrow shoulder and it being a heavily travelled road.  
An increase in traffic creates a likelihood of problems.  Tevis offered concerns about waste and the mitigation of 
odor and pathogens in manure and food wastes as well as the attraction of coyotes and other wild animals to the 
area.  Tevis stated the Loess Hills are fragile and made reference to the importance of being a good neighbor.   
 
Kim Sulsberger, and adjacent property owner, offered concerns about the project including tearing down the soil 
and adding a lot of surface such as concrete and questioned the distance of her house and the project site being 
closer than 500 FT.  Sulsberger expressed that this is not similar to a feedlot as other by-products are involved and 
offered concerns about the Loess Hills Soil.   
 
Cheryl Tevis, from Boone County, Iowa, objects to the approval of the permit sitting that the location of this project 
is ill conceived.  Made reference to the Loess Hills and the scenic by-way.  It might be possible to hide the 
appearance if it is unsightly to passersby with natural barriers.  Tevis has doubts about the possibility of completing 
the project without damaging the soils of the Loess Hills and exposing odors, and water quality issues, and traffic 
repercussions.  Tevis stated that the highway is a narrow road without paved shoulders and is a dangerous stretch 
of road with the number of truckloads and would impact cyclists, motorcycles, and sightseers.  Tevis questioned 
siting this on the Loess Hill and along the roadway. 
 
Robin Beem, an adjacent property owner, stated her house is about 250 yards from project site property line.  
Beem offered concerns about odor, property value loss, and health.  Beem read information into the record from 
the National Collaborating Center for Environmental Health regarding commercial composting facilities in terms of 
living in close proximity to waste composting sites.  Beem stated from this source, people who live near these sites 
may experience systems thought to be caused by exposure to compost emissions.  Residents may be at risk of 
respiratory health systems from exposure to emissions of bio aerosols when near these facilities.  Chronic 
exposure to elevated levels of these bio aerosols is known to affect respiratory health.  A study of airborne 
endotoxins around these composting sites found an association between endotoxin levels and cyto-induction into 
human cells, so there are health repercussions. 
 
Jesse Beem, and adjacent property owner, asked the Commission how they would feel if this was being built about 
1000 feet from their houses.  Beem feels it would be better suited in industrial areas.   
 
Parker stated issues like run-off, odor, Loess Hills soil protection, should be looked at closer.  She would be in favor 
of the project.  Hanson sees it as a good business approach but not in the correct location.  He indicated that he 
would agree with some of the comments that it is more of a business activity which would be more suitable in an 
industrial area.  Hanson also shared his concerns about missing two commission members and would think it would 
be fair for all sides to have a full commission present to make this vote but would understand it can be challenging 
for you to take time off work to travel to these meetings.  He asked Priestley about a deferral option and mentioned 
that it would be up to the rest of the commission members in attendance to make this vote.  
 
Bride agreed and would like to defer recommendation until the full Commission could give input.  Priestley stated 
that any type of deferral is something you would have to work out with the applicant would be his understanding.  

6



 

 

 

4 

He said in the past the Commission and Board of Adjustment have asked applicant whether they wish to proceed 
or not based on the number of members present.  Priestley went on to describe the Zoning Commission 
recommendation process and how a recommendation is sent to the Board of Adjustment who will ultimately 
conduct the public hearing and decide on the conditional use permit.  He stated that it would be important to consult 
with the applicant on their timeline.  Priestley described the notification time frame in preparation for the May 6 
Board of Adjustment meeting.  He reiterated that the Commission should ask Mr. Sandquist about his timeline.  
Bride clarified that if he wants to move forward that we are tasked with a motion yay or nay for a recommendation 
to approve or deny this to the Board of Adjustment.  Priestley indicated that your recommendation can be laid out 
as you see fit for some of the needs that have been identified.  He discussed contingencies or conditions that can 
be included with the recommendation including the items listed in the packet that can be brought to the Board of 
Adjustment’s attention to set expectations for the applicant.  Parker referenced going through the list of conditions 
as found on page 66 of the packet. 
 
Parker inquired about the DNR’s timeframe to meet their requirements.  Priestley discussed using the conditions as 
a way to verify the application requirements of other agencies such as the DNR.  He indicated that he would have 
to defer to the applicant as they are looking at the prospect of this location and seeing what the contingencies are 
because they have decisions to make as applicants do about the appropriateness of the site.  So the applicants will 
learn through the application process through the DNR about what those expectations are with submitting the site 
plans and everything.  So as a condition, as we have done in the past, is to expected to have all the paperwork that 
is relevant to this project from the different government agencies across the board.  Priestley stated that the Board 
of Adjustment typically puts a condition on most conditional use permits that it is expected to meet all federal, state, 
and local regulations.  In this case, those conditions may need to be specifically defined.  Priestley mentioned items 
such as Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plans (SWPPP), and NPDES permits from the DNR that could be set as 
conditions that are submitted to staff for verification.  He said contingencies or conditions can be put together where 
the applicant can meet objectives before the conditional use permit could become valid.  Priestley stated that the 
Commission needs to look at these areas that are pointed out where there could possibly be, you know situations, 
that require conditions whether you looking at operations, screening, etc. to mitigate anything that could possibly be 
an adverse issue.  Thus, the conditional use is meant to identify potential deficiencies and find ways to mitigate.  
Priestley reiterated that the Board of Adjustment will ultimately make the decision as the Zoning Commission has 
an advisory role in the conditional use permit process.  He noted facts are still coming in and the Board of 
Adjustment public hearing will be held on May 6. 
 
Bride reiterated that this decision tonight isn’t approving or denying the permit that does, like Dan said, fall on the 
Board of Adjustment.  He indicated that the conditions listed here and came up tonight would have to be addressed 
adequately to approve this.  Parker referenced the suggested motion as being general and presented the question 
of being more specific.  Hanson had no comments but said he would have a tough time voting for a 
recommendation with any conditions because he feels that the site is not adequate to serve this use.  Priestley said 
the public hearing is held at the Board of Adjustment level.  The ordinance says within 35 days after the public 
hearing, the Board of Adjustment shall approve, approve with conditions or limitations, or deny the requested 
conditional use.  The Board of Adjustment shall set forth findings of fact addressing the points enumerated in the 
application which are the criteria or the standards and considerations.  Priestley reiterated that discussions 
regarding timeline be directed with the applicant.  Bride discussed the three-member panel and the option to defer if 
the applicant so chooses until the full Commission is present.  That’s the option for a deferment for the full 
commission or proceed with the motion however it falls today or recommendation.  Bride asked Sandquist to 
approach the mic to address the matter.   
 
Sandquist stated so the question is whether I would like you guys to vote today or defer until we have a larger 
committee?  Bride said correct.  We could proceed, um its quorum so it’s a two to one vote would move the motion 
and forward the recommendation but like I said that’s your option to defer till the full body’s here I don’t know if you 
know two more Commissioners two more sets of ears.  Sandquist asked how many days would it be then to the 
next meeting with the full commission?  Priestley stated that it depends on scheduling.  The Board of Adjustment 
meeting is already publicized, and it’s been noticed and everything of that nature.  It would have to be pretty quick if 
you’re to still meet the May 6 meeting.  He indicated that this is not a public hearing so it could be an agenda item 
but it just kind of tightens up the time frame as far as if we were to probably reset, we would probably likely have to 
run into redoing the Board of Adjustment public hearing possibly so that’s kind of the challenge there.  Sandquist 
said it probably would be nice to have a full commission here um so you have more people involved now I know 
just above everybody here including yourselves I mean I can read a little bit I feel everybody understands that there 
is this project is a good project and it is a worthy endeavor for the future.  I think everybody’s kind of at the right 

7



 

 

 

5 

spot or not.  So, I mean we probably, so if we vote on this then we move forward to the next the next session if we 
don’t then we have to. We probably would be better to have five commissions involved so you have a five people 
involved to make a motion.  
 
Bride stated that I guess I’d just like to clarify that this is just a motion for a recommendation to either deny or 
approve it doesn’t mean that the Board of Adjustment has to abide by what this body says if it’s three or five so 
even what we say today doesn’t prevent them from doing something differently.  Sandquist responded so it just 
prevents the project from going to the commission two versus one.  Bride indicated the deferment would meet the 
full board and would delay till that time frame if you choose to not elect to go that route then our motion today would 
be whatever it is and it’s just a recommendation it’s not for or against/it doesn’t approve or deny the permit its just a 
motion to make a recommendation to the Board of Adjustment.  The Board of Adjustment who’s going to decide.  
Sandquist responded so it still goes forward.  Bride responded that it would still move forward even if our motion to 
approve or is to deny it would still move forward to the Board of Adjustment.  This is just a recommendation.  
Priestley said to be clear all conditional use permit applications will go to the Board of Adjustment regardless of the 
recommendation.  A recommendation is a signal that they’ve looked at this and they have this position on it but the 
Board of Adjustment would receive that and go with that information and look at the application so depending on 
this whole thing if you um reschedule I would suggest that the Commission and the applicant be in some type of 
concurrence on if you want to do that or if you want to move depending on ultimately what you both come to an 
agreement on as far as if you want to have another one or have them vote and send a recommendation.  Sandquist 
responded I guess then we probably just as well vote and have a recommendation move forward. Bride replied 
thank you.   
 
Bride asked if there is a motion? 
 
Parker stated that she would like to make a motion to move forward with the project and there are a number of 
issues that she would like to see addressed including the driveway, traffic and the driveway would need to be built 
to accommodate the traffic.  She also offered concerns about the homes in the area and the odors.  Parker inquired 
about any extra noise that she would like to see addressed.  Also, she would like to know about the type of food 
waste and the amount of odor and waste runoff and how the berms are going to be built.  Sandquist asked if you 
would like to see a site somewhere with some of the products that we’re going to use then you guys can physically 
see them and smell them.  Parker offered concerns about the Loess Hills and also referenced the list including the 
archaeological study, the owner get the appropriate permits from DNR, state, local, federal.  Appropriate measures 
must be in place to mitigate any potential adverse impacts of the waste composition on the adjacent property 
including measures to address odors and any waste material runoff into adjacent properties.  A copy of an access 
easement through the abutting parcel or clarification of the acquisition of that said parcel must be provided to the 
county.  Activities shall not occur not be expanded onto that abutting parcel without authorization by the Board of 
Adjustment (a new conditional use permit application will be submitted to the Zoning Commission for the 
consideration and approval by the Board of Adjustment).  The parcels we are talking about must be combined via 
the county assessor because the site is on two separate parcels.  The conditional use permit shall not be authozied 
until the said conditions have been met by the property owner(s)/applicant(s) including providing Woodbury County 
with appropriate documentation for verification.  That’s my motion. 
 
Bride asked if there is a second on that motion? 
 
Parker asked if the public comments were closed.  Priestley indicated that questions can be asked.  Bride asked 
Ann Johnson about her question.  Ann Johnston would like DNR reports and complaints be submitted to the Zoning 
Commission as far as the content and results.  Johnston offered concerns about the smells that come from animal 
byproducts that have been used as fertilizer on nearby farm fields characterizing it as putrid. 
 
Bride announced that the motion failed to receive second.  Bride asked for another motion.   
 
Hanson made a motion to recommend to the Board of Adjustment not to approve the conditional use permit for the 
waste composting site on the parcels identified on the application.  Parker asked about the procedure with a 
second.  Priestley indicated that it could keep going back and forth.  Second by Parker.  Discussion.  Hanson stated 
that my only comments would be and I made those earlier but in addition to those anytime we talk about adding all 
the conditions when we talk about screening requirements to me that just means it’s not the right site.  If we’re 
looking at screening or odor control then to me we’re just trying to put additional conditions to try to get it to fit in the 

8



 

 

 

6 

area and in this case my personal opinion is it doesn’t fit and I think any screening that you can require um still 
does not make it the correct site.   
 
Bride stated I guess my feeling on the conditional use permit is that’s what it is its conditions.  This one seems like 
there’s a long list that got longer tonight.  Part of it’s the unknown, I don’t know enough about this project to know 
what conditions need to be in place.  I guess um that’s all I have to say.  Motion carried 3-0. 
 

CoZO Spring Conference 2024 (Information Item): 
The yearly state-wide conference will be held in Woodbury County this year, May 22-24 at the Hilton Garden Inn.  
Commissioners are welcome to attend.  Contact Planning and Zoning for details regarding registration. 
  

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda 
Lynne Boulden mentioned recent destruction of natural treasures.  Thanked the Commission for supporting 
preservation of Loess Hills. 
 

Staff Update  
Priestley stated that the Board of Supervisors will be holding public hearings on the floodplain management 
ordinance amendments, the proposed comprehensive plan, and utility-scale solar energy systems. 
 
Due to the Memorial Day Holiday falling on the same date that the Zoning Commission would normally meet, it was 
discussed to potentially move the meeting to May 29 or 30.  Priestley will check with the Commissioners. 
 

Commissioner Comment of Inquiry  
None 
 
Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn: Hanson.  Second: Parker.  Carried 3-0.  Meeting ended 6:39 PM. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

9



 

 

 

7 

APPENDIX – RECEIVED ITEMS 

 

10



 

 

 

8 

11



 

 

 

9 

12



 

 

 

10 

13



 

 

 

11 

14



 

 

 

12 

15



 

 

 

13 

 
 

16



 

 

 

14 

 
 

17



 

 

 

15 

18



 

 

 

16 

19



 

 

 

17 

20



 

 

 

18 

21



 

 

 

19 

 
 

22



 

 

 

20 

23



 

 

 

21 

24



 

 

 

22 

 
 

25



 

 

 

23 

26



 

 

 

24 

27



 

 

 

25 

28



 

 

 

26 

29



 

 

 

27 

30



 

 

 

28 

31



 

 

 

29 

32



 

 

 

30 

33



 

 

 

31 

34



 

 

 

32 

35



 

 

 

33 
 

36



 

 

 

34 

37



 

 

 

35 

 

38



 

 

 

36 

 
 

39



 

 

 

37 

 
Received from Glenna Tevis 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



 

 

 

38 

 
Received from Glenna Tevis 

 

41



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senor Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

PRELIMINARY REPORT – MAY 22, 2024
THOMPSON FARM ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Mark W. & Mary J. Thompson 

Joint Revocable Trust
Application Type: Minor Subdivision
Name of Subdivision: Thompson Farm Addition
Application Date: April 22, 2024
Number of Lots: One (1)
Total Acres: 2.24
Extraterritorial Review: Bronson
Legal Notice Date: May 14, 2024
Neighbor(s) Notice Date: May 10, 2024
Stakeholder(s) Notice Date: April 29, 2024
Zoning Commission Public 
Hearing Date:

May 29, 2024

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date:

TBD

Attorney: Robert Rehan, 712-255-1085
Surveyor: Alan Fagan, 712-539-1471

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 884621200002
Township/Range: T88N R46W (Floyd)
Section: 21
Quarter: NW ¼ NE ¼ 
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Area to be subdivided not in the 

floodplain (Zone X)
Property Address: N/A

CONTENTS
Summary, Aerial Map, Plat Excerpt, 
Recommendation, & Suggested Motion

Legal Notification

Neighbor(s) Notification

Stakeholder(s) Comments

Review Criteria / Applicant Responses

Application

Supporting Documentation

SUMMARY
The Mark W. and Mary J. Thompson Joint Revocable Trust has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #884621200002 and 
referenced above.  This subdivision is being completed to establish a 2.24 acre lot.  This minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City 
Journal legals section on May 14, 2024  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission 
public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The 
Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is 
located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and the portion to be subdivided is not located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) – Zone X.  The 
City of Bronson waived their extraterritorial review authority with the approval of Resolution No. 8-2024.  Based on the information received and the requirements set 
forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval.  Staff recommends approval.

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate 
criteria for approval.  Staff recommends approval.  

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to recommend approval of the Thompson Farm Addition final plat to the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors.  

42



2 

APPLICATION

43



0 50 100

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY
ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
I, CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AND DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT SAID 
COMMISSION HAS HERETOFORE TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT THE PLAT OF THOMPSON FARM 
ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT SAID WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA DID ON THE ________DAY OF ____________________, 2024 APPROVE 
THE SAME AND DOES FURTHER HEREBY RECOMMEND TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

DATED THIS   ________ DAY OF ___________________, 2024.

____________________________________________________
CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT
CHAIRMAN
WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

AUDITOR AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING
STATE OF IOWA     :
                    :  SS
COUNTY OF WOODBURY:

DOCKET NO: ________________________________

FILED FOR RECORD, THIS _______DAY OF____________________________, 202___ AT ______ 

O'CLOCK ___.M. RECORDED IN PLAT ENVELOPE _________________________, INDEXED AND 

DELIVERED TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

DATED _____________________________                          

____________________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
AUDITOR AND RECORDER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. THOMPSON, TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST OF MARK W. THOMPSON 
AND MARY J. THOMPSON, TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST OF MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. 
THOMPSON, DATED SEPTEMBER 14, 2021, THE OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE, HAVE IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE TO BE 
SURVEYED, STAKED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS AND STREETS, AS IS PARTICULARLY SHOWN AND SET FORTH IN THE 
ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID CERTIFICATE OF ALAN L. FAGAN, A LICENSED SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND PLATTED 
THE REAL ESTATE TO BE KNOWN AS THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT THE SAME IS 
PREPARED WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES AS OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT _______________________, IOWA, THE ___ DAY OF ________________, 2024.

___________________________________
MARK W. THOMPSON
TRUSTEE

___________________________________
MARY J. THOMPSON
TRUSTEE

STATE OF IOWA  :
                 :SS
WOODBURY COUNTY:

ON THIS _____ DAY OF ___________________, 2024, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND 
FOR THE STATE OF IOWA, PERSONALLY APPEARED MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. THOMPSON, TRUSTEES OF THE 
JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST OF MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. THOMPSON, DATED SEPTEMBER 14, 2021, TO ME 
KNOWN TO BE THE PERSONS NAMED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTURMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT 
THEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

_______________________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID STATE
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: _____________________________

SCALE 1"=100'

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
THOMPSON FARM ADDITION

A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT 
OF

21-88-46 THOMPSON FARM
2024 (28)

N 71
°33'

54" 
E

316.
23'

BLO
CK 

WAL
L

300.00'

31
8.
00
'

S 
0°
00
'0
0"
 W

470.4' RECORD - 469.42' MEASURED

N.W. CORNER
N.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 21-88-46
FOUND 5/8"
REBAR

N 90°00'00" E

10
0.
00
'

S 
50
°2
3'
14
" 
W

44
1.
69
'

2.24 ACRES INCLUD. CO. R.O.W.
2.02 ACRES EXCLUD. CO. R.O.W.

N 
24
°3
8'
30
" 
E

23
9.
84
'

11
9.
92
'

N 
16
°1
0'
59
" 
E

28
9.
63
'

SHED

350.00'
N 90°00'00" E

50.00'

CL450.00'
N 90°00'00" E

10
9.
0'

400.00'

190TH ST.

WARRANTY DEED
DOCUMENT NO. 2022-08415

PAUL E. CORRIE
VIRGINIA A. CORRIE

50.0'

11
9.
92
'

S 
37
°1
9'
29
" 
W

285.00'
N 90°00'00" E

300.14'

20
6.
91
'

COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY

POINT OF
BEGINNING

NORTH LINE
N.E.1/4
SEC. 21-88-46

LOT 1

33
'

33
'

50.00'S 0°00'00" W

1435.72'

N.E. CORNER
N.E.1/4
SEC. 21-88-46
FOUND 5/8"
REBAR

S 90°00'00" W

COUNTY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE
I, MARK NAHRA, P.E. COUNTY ENGINEER FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE PLAT AND LOTS THEREIN WERE MATHEMATICALLY CHECKED 
AND CONFORM WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, 
THAT ALL DIMENSIONS BOTH LINEAL AND ANGULAR NECESSARY FOR THE LOCATION OF LOTS, 
TRACTS, STREETS, ALLEYS AND EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN.

____________________________________
MARK NAHRA, P.E.
COUNTY ENGINEER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

MARK W. THOMPSON

MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. THOMPSON,
AS TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST
OF MARK W. THOMPSON & MARY J. THOMPSON

PART OF THE N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4

468821
WOODBURY

DATE OF SURVEY:  DECEMBER 2023

SURVEYOR:  ALAN L. FAGAN      712 539-1471
MAIL TO:  AL FAGAN LAND SURVEYING, P.C.
                    P.O. BOX 858 - MERRILL, IA 51038

SECTION(S):                          T.              N.,                     R.              W.

ALIQUOT PART:
CITY:
SUBDIVISION:
BLOCK(S):
LOT(S):
PROPRIETOR(S):

REQUESTED BY:

COUNTY:

INDEX LEGEND

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE OF TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
I, TINA BERTRAND, TREASURER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE 
LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED AND FOREGOING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE IS FREE FROM 
CERTIFIED TAXES AND CERTIFIED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.

DATED__________________________________

_________________________________________
TINA BERTRAND
TREASURER,
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

I, ALAN L. FAGAN, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS OF THE STATE 
OF IOWA, HOLDING CERTIFICATE NO. 15082, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THOMPSON 
FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER 
MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND THAT THE SAME IS LOCATED UPON AND COMPRISES THE WHOLE OF THE 
ATTACHED DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE CONTAINED IN SAID DESCRIPTION THE LOTS AND STREETS DESCRIBED 
IN THE ADDITION PLATTED; THAT THE SAME ARE OF THE DIMENSIONS, NUMBERS, NAMES AND LOCATIONS AS 
SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THAT IRON STAKES WERE DRIVEN AT EACH CORNER OF EVERY LOT AND TRACT 
EXCEPT AS NOTED ON SAID PLAT.

DATED AT SIOUX CITY, IOWA _________________________, 2024.

____________________________________
ALAN L. FAGAN
IOWA NO. 15082

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

NO. 15082

AI O W

DEDICATION

ALAN L.
FAGAN

A

E

P
R
O
F

S
S

I
NO

L L A N D

V
E
Y
O
R

S U R

PART OF THE N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 46 WEST 
OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
COMMENCING AT THE N.E. CORNER OF SAID N.E.1/4; THENCE S.90°00'00"W. ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 FOR 1435.72 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S.0°00'00"W. 
FOR 50.00 FEET; THENCE S.37°19'29"W. FOR 206.91 FEET; THENCE S.50°23'14"W. FOR 
441.69 FEET; THENCE N.16°10'59"E. FOR 289.63 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF A 
PARCEL DESCRIBED ON A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED ON DOCUMENT NUMBER: 2022-08415 IN THE 
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE N.24°38'30"E. ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF 
SAID PARCEL FOR 239.84 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL AND THE NORTH 
LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4; THENCE N.90°00'00"E. ALONG SAID NORTH LINE FOR 285.00 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 2.24 ACRES INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY AND 
2.02 ACRES EXCLUDING SAID RIGHT OF WAY.  SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL 
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS.

NOTE:  THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR N.90°00'00"E.

VICINITY SKETCH
NO SCALE

SEC. 28-88-46

200TH ST.HOME RD.

D-38

BRONSON

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTON:

THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS 
AND COVENANTS NOT SHOWN THAT AFFECT 
LOT 1, THOMPSON FARM ADDITION

NOTE

THOMPSON
FARM ADD.

SEC. 21-88-46

190TH ST.

EA
ST
LA
ND
 A
VE
.

DE
LA
WA
RE
 A
VE
.

= 1/2" REBAR FOUND

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #15082 SET

= 10" SPIKE SET

MONUMENTS

FINAL PLAT

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ASSESSOR
I, JULIE CONOLLY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE ______ DAY OF _____________________, 
202__, A COPY OF THIS PLAT WAS FILED IN THE WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

DATED ________________________________

________________________________________
JULIE CONOLLY
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR

AUDITOR'S APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION NAME OR TITLE
THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY ACCEPTS AND APPROVES THE NAME OF THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, FOR USE IN WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AS REQUIRED BY IOWA CODE 
SECTION 354.6(2).

DATED __________________________, 2024.

______________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

TITLE OPINION

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION NO. _______________________
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE ____ DAY OF _________________,
2024, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS 
THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY,  IOWA; AND

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF 
THE STATE OF IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING 
OF SAME; AND 

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF THOMPSON FARM ADDITION, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, AND THE 
CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS A CERTIFIED 
COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF __________________________________, 2024.

__________________________________
MATTHEW UNG
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ATTEST: __________________________
        PATRICK F. GILL
        SECRETARY

TO:	COUNTY AUDITOR AND RECORDER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

Dear Sir:

We have this date examined a complete abstract of title, pursuant to Iowa Code 
Section 354.11(3), to the property described in the Surveyor's Certificate on 
the Plat of Thompson Farm Addition, Woodbury County, Iowa, described more 
particularly as:   

Part of the N.W. ¼ of the N.E. ¼ of Section 21, Township 88 North, Range 46 West 
of the 5th Principal Meridian, Woodbury County, Iowa, described as follows:  
Commencing at the N.E. corner of said N.E. ¼; thence S. 90º00'00" W. along the 
North Line of said N.E. ¼ for 1,435.72 feet to the point of beginning; thence S. 
00º00'00" W. for 50.00 feet; thence S. 37º19'29" W. for 206.91 feet; thence S. 
50º23'14" W. for 441.69 feet; thence N. 16º10'59" E. for 289.63 feet to the 
Southeasterly corner of a parcel described on a Warranty Deed recorded on 
Document Number: 2022-08415 in the Woodbury County Recorder's Office; thence N. 
24º38'30" E. along the Easterly Line of said parcel for 239.84 feet to the 
Northeasterly corner of said parcel and the North Line of said N.E. ¼; thence N. 
90º00'00" E. along said North Line for 285.00 feet to the point of beginning. 
Containing 2.24 acres including County right of way and 2.02 acres excluding 
said right of way.

Said abstract of title was last certified by Engleson Abstract Co., Inc. dated 
___________________, 2024 at 8:59 o'clock a.m. and from said abstract find good 
and merchantable title to said premises vested in Mark W. Thompson and Mary J. 
Thompson, as Trustees of the Joint Revocable Trust of Mark W. Thompson and Mary 
J. Thompson, dated September 14, 2021, the proprietors, free and clear of all 
mortgages, liens and other encumbrances, except the following:

	a)  Easement shown under a Real Estate Contract attached to an Application for 
Authority to Sell Real Estate filed February 26, 2008 in the Estate of Rena E. 
Kenney, No. ESPR050737 (Seller) and Mark W. Thompson and Mary J. Thompson 
(Buyers) allowing Joan Fouts Mosier the right to use the water from a well 
located on the property being purchased by Thompson and allowing Fouts Mosier to 
use, repair, maintain or replace the well.  

	b)  Easement filed December 19, 1939 in Book 146 Misc., Page 25 conveyed to 
Woodbury County Rural Electric Co-Operative Association, its successors and 
assigns in connection with the operation of an electric line.  

	c)  Deed filed February 20, 1946 in Book 105, Page 76 which reserves a rail road 
right of way over and across the NE ¼ of 21-88-46.  

	d)  Zoning Regulations filed March 5, 1971 in Book 1263 at Pages 9 to 78;

	e)  Resolution Nos. 6332 and 6333 filed May 12, 1977 on Roll 62 at Images 2118 
and 2120;
	 
     f)  Resolution No. 10,456 filed August 29, 2008 on Roll 699, Image 7313.

	g)  Ordinance No. 61 filed February 28, 2022 as Inst. #2022-02525. 

	h)  Ordinance No. 74 filed August 18, 2023 as Inst. #2023-07899.  

	i)  Matters reflected on the final plat of Thompson Farm Addition, Woodbury 
County, Iowa. 

	j)  All certified real estate taxes and special assessments due and payable have 
been paid.  Real estate taxes and special assessments not certified are a lien 
in an undetermined amount. 

	Dated:  _________________, 2024.  

_______________________________
ROBERT J. REHAN
Attorney at Law
 

FRONT YARD - 100'

SIDE YARD - 20'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

REAR YARD - 50'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

ALAN L. FAGAN

MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. THOMPSON, AS 
TRUSTEES OF THE JOINT REVOCABLE TRUST OF 
MARK W. THOMPSON AND MARY J. THOMPSON

SETBACKS

SURVEYOR

OWNERS/SUBDIVIDERS

AL FAGAN
LAND SURVEYING, P.C.

P.O. BOX 858
MERRILL, IA 51038

712 539-1471

44



4 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and

Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and

Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that te final plat conforms to the 
engineering and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and

Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and

Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and

Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and

Staff does not recommend any specific conditions for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the 
Commission. 

shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

45



5 

EXTRATERRITORAL REVIEW

46



6 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – MAY 14, 2024 – Sioux City Journal

47



7 48



8

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing:

7 

Notification Letter Date: May 10, 2024

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission

Public Hearing Date: May 29, 2024

Phone Inquiries: 0

Written Inquiries: 0

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS
Trustee of the Joint Revocable 
Trust of Mark W. Thompson & 
Mary J. Thompson

1995 Eastland Ave. Bronson IA 51007-0106 None

Paul E. Corrie and Virginia A. 
Corrie

2060 190th Street Bronson IA 51007 None

Raymond Haafke 2108 190th Street Bronson IA 51007-8011 None
Trustees of the Roland E. McNear 
& Lynda M. McNear Revocable 
Living Trust

1974 Delaware Ave. Bronson IA 51007 None 

Scott E. Schroeder & Michelle M. 
Schroeder

111 Hill Street Bronson IA 51007 None 

Corrie R. Schroeder Life Estate 
reserved by Scott E. Schroeder 
and Michelle M. Schroeder

2067 190th Street Bronson IA 51007 None 

Linda L. Aakhus PO Box 46 Lawton IA 51030-0046 None

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: None
CITY OF LAWTON: None
FIBERCOMM: None
FLOYD TOWNSHIP: None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): None
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: None
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: None
LONGLINES: None
LUMEN: None
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: None
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric and we have no 

conflicts. Have a great week! – Casey Meinen, 4/30/24.
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No conflicts for MEC “Gas”. – Tyler Ahlquist, 4/30/24.
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): None
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: None
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/8/24.

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments from NuStar. – Matt McGee, 4/30/24.
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: None
WIATEL: None
WINNEBAGO TRIBE: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: None
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: REVIEW MEMO BELOW
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: Looks ok to me. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 4/29/24.

49



9

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC):

None 

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: None
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT:

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 4/23/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: All certified taxes are paid in full on this parcel.  We do not have any other comments or 
concerns. – Tina Bertrand, 4/29/24.

50



10 

PRELIMINARY DRAWING

51



11 

TITLE OPINION

52



12 53



13 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

54



14 

ZONING MAP

55



15 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

56



16

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DATA
Base Flood Elevation Data (BFE) is not required as the area requested to be subdivided is less than five (5) acres.

57



17

ELEVATION MAP

58



18 

SOIL MAP(S)

59



19 

SOIL REPORT(S)

60



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senor Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

PRELIMINARY REPORT – MAY 22, 2024
HUSEN 2nd ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Dolf Ivener / Maxys Family 

Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie 
Ivener Trust

Application Type: Minor Subdivision
Name of Subdivision: Husen 2nd Addition
Application Date:
Number of Lots: 7 including 1 outlot
Total Acres: 17.56
Extraterritorial Review: Sergeant Bluff: April 9, 2024
Legal Notice Date: May 14, 2024
Neighbor(s) Notice Date: May 10, 2024
Stakeholder(s) Notice 
Date:

May 6, 2024

Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing Date:

May 29, 2024

Board of Supervisors 
Agenda Date:

TBD

Attorney: Ryan Ross, 712-259-3563
Surveyor: Justin Jensen, 515-450-9199

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874705200001
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty)
Section: 5
Quarter: NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone A – BFE 1085.1’
Property Address: N/A

CONTENTS
Summary, Aerial Map, Plat Excerpt, 
Recommendation, & Suggested Motion

Legal Notification

Neighbor(s) Notification

Stakeholder(s) Comments

Review Criteria / Applicant Responses

Application

Supporting Documentation

SUMMARY
Dolf Ivener / Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed for a seven (7) lot and one (1) outlot minor subdivision on the property identified as 
Parcel #874705200001 and referenced above.  This subdivision is being completed to establish lots for residential purposes which also requires a Zoning Ordinance 
Map Amendment (Rezone) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District.  This minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal 
legals section on May 14, 2024.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission public 
hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The 
Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access.  This property is 
located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) – Zone A.  The Iowa DNR has reported a Base 
Flood Elevation Level of 1085.1 FT.  The City of Sergeant Bluff exercised their extraterritorial review authority with the acceptance and approval of the Husen 2nd

Additional, Woodbury County, Iowa final plat with the passage of Resolution No. 24-11.  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the 
Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval.  Based on the County Engineer’s recommendation, staff recommends 
approval with the condition that the property owner’s sign a pavement agreement for any future improvements to 220th Street.

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  Based on the County 
Engineer’s recommendation, staff recommends approval with the condition that the property owner’s sign a pavement agreement for any future improvements to 220th Street.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to recommend approval of the Husen 2nd Addition final plat to the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors with the condition that the property 
owner’s sign a pavement agreement for any future improvements to 220th Street.

61



2 

APPLICATION

62



Preliminary
05/03/2024  2:14:49 PM

63



64



5 

PLANNING AND ZONING STAFF – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, Planning and Zoning staff: 

shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and

Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other 
materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and

Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that te final plat conforms to the 
engineering and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form 
of the plat and related documents; and

Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

ZONING COMMISSION – REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior 
to the date of the hearing; and

Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have 
also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and

Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general 
plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the 
Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss 
the final plat and other relevant information. 

may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and

Based on the County Engineer’s recommendation, staff recommends approval with the condition that the property owner’s sign a pavement agreement 
for any future improvements to 220th Street.  Specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the Commission.

shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the 
form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be 
forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter 
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate 
with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

65



6 

EXTRATERRITORAL REVIEW
The following document to be recorded in the Woodbury County Recorder’s office as attachments with the final plat

66



7 67



8 68



9 69



10 70



11 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – MAY 14, 2024 – Sioux City Journal

71



12 72



13

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing:

38 

Notification Letter Date: May 10, 2024

Public Hearing Board: Zoning Commission

Public Hearing Date: May 29, 2024

Phone Inquiries: 0

Written Inquiries: 0

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS
Maxys Family Farm, LLC & Brian and Bonnie 
Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006 

3701 Cheyenne Blvd. Sioux City IA 51104 None

Kevin R. Alexander & Linda C. Alexander 1396 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Ward Douglas Wood 2224 Banner Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8077 None
Union Pacific Railroad 1400 Douglas, STOP 1640 Omaha NE 68179-1640 None
Harold J. Drotzmann & Mary K. Drotzmann, as 
Trustees of of the Joint Revocable Trust of 
Harold J. Drotzmann and Mark K. Drotzmann, 
dated March 21, 2016 

2206 Hwy. 75 S Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Jeffrey H. Johnson & Katrina M. Johnson 7405 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Tracy L. Morris & Robyn L. Morris 7441 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Gary D. Sturges & Ginice L. Sturges 7415 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Paul Goeden & Kendra Goeden 1384 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Gene Gross & Lindsey Gross 1386 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Robert J. Hamman, as Trustee of the Robert J. 
Hamman Revocable Trust 

4151 Sherwood Terrace Sioux City IA 51106 None

Troy P. Husen and Renee L. Husen 1390 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Robert F. Schultz and Debra L. Schultz 7380 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Trent J. Stulich and Julie T. Stulich 7384 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Jospeh J. Hardy or his Successors in Trust, 
Trustee under the Joseph J. Hardy Trust 

7390 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Raymond A. Jackson and Jennifer A. Jackson 1359 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Michael Kilburn and Stacy Kilburn 1361 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Jacob A. Goodin and Sheli H. Goodin 1369 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Josey L. Bales 1371 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Scott A. Barto and Rachelle D. Barto 1379 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Levi D. Montange and Kelsey J. Montange 1383 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Patrick Demara and Shelly Demara 1389 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Troy M. Bowman and Dayna R. Bowman 1391 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51051 None
Gary Kaiser and Stacy Kaiser 1395 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Cory Christensen 116 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None
Shane L. Steele 117 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Brice W. Petersen and Nancy R. Petersen 118 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Mary Lee Ruble 119 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
H. Dean Fischer & Mary A. Fischer 120 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
Leon D. Stevenson & Bonnie L. Stevenson 121 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
Brenda M. Hunt 122 Pioneer Valey Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None
Thomas S. Monk & Nettie L. Monk 123 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None
Chase Woolridge & Alexa Woolridge 124 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Ronnie Carlson 125 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
Serenity Point, LLC 24583 Cypress Avenue Onawa IA 51040 None
Jack Cook Farms, Inc. 7374 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
City of Sergeant Bluff PO Box 703 Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-0703 None
Leonard D. Jorgensen and Patricia J. 
Jorgensen, as Trustees of the Joint Revocable 
Trust of Leonard D. Jorgensen and Patricia J. 
Jorgensen dated March 30, 2020 

515 Kingston Circle Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

73



14 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: None
CITY OF ANTHON: None
FIBERCOMM: None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): None
LIBERTY TOWNSHIP None
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: None
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: None
LONGLINES: None
LUMEN: None
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: None
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric, and we have no conflicts.  

The developer should be made aware that any requested relocation or extension of distribution facilities 
is subject to customer contributions.  Have a great week, Daniel! – Casey Meinen, 5/6/24. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): See comments below for the Husen 2nd Addition:
- no conflicts 
- developer should be made aware extension of MEC natural gas distribution facilities would be 

subject to customer contributions. – Tyler Ahlquist, 5/6/24. 
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): None
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: None
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/8/24.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: No issues. – Matt McGee, 5/6/24.
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: None
WIATEL: None
WINNEBAGO TRIBE: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: None
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 5/6/24.
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): None
WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: None
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding these requests. – Neil Stockfleth, 5/6/24.

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: None

74



15 75



16 76



17 77



18 78



19

PLAT MAP EXCERPT

79



20 

TITLE OPINION

80



21 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

81



22 

ZONING MAP

82



23 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

83



24 

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP – EFFECTIVE JULY 17, 2024

84



25 

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DATA

85



26

ELEVATION MAP

86



27 

SOIL MAP(S)

87



28 

SOIL REPORT(S)

88



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senor Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

PRELIMINARY REPORT – MAY 22, 2024
ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE) ON PARCEL #874705200001

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Dolf Ivener / Maxys Family 

Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie 
Ivener Trust

Application Type: Zoning Ordinance Map 
Amendment (Rezone)

Current Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)

Requested Zoning 
District:

Agricultural Estates (AE)

Current Use: Agriculture

Proposed Use: Residential

Average CSR Rating: 75.64

Engineer/Surveyor: Justin Jensen, 515-450-9199

Attorney: Ryan Ross, 712-259-3563

Pre-application Meeting: None. E-mail / Phone 
Communication

Application Date: May 1, 2024

Stakeholder Notification: May 6, 2024

Neighbors’ Notification: May 10, 2024

Legal Publication: May 14, 2024

Zoning Commission 
Public Hearing:

May 29, 2024

Board of Supervisors 
Public Hearings:

TBD

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 874705200001
Township/Range: T87N R47W (Liberty)
Section: 5
Quarter: NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone A – BFE 1085.1’
Property Address: N/A
Legal Description:
A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 87 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF THE 5TH P.M., 
CITY OF SERGEANT BLUFF, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 5; THENCE 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 5 N89°34'11"E, 1352.03 
FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF HUSEN ADDITION; 
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1 S01°15'39"W, 565.25 
FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; THENCE 
S89°34'29"W, 1355.66 FEET TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID NORTHEAST 
QUARTER; THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE N01°37'45"E, 565.25 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. DESCRIBED PARCEL CONTAINS 17.56 
ACRES INCLUDING 1.51 ACRE OF ROAD RIGHT OF WAY AND IS 
SUBJECT TO EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD.

CONTENTS
Summary, Aerial Map, Plat Excerpt, 
Recommendation, & Suggested Motion

Legal Notification

Neighbor(s) Notification

Stakeholder(s) Comments

Review Criteria / Applicant Responses

Application

Supporting Documentation

SUMMARY
Dolf Ivener on behalf of the Maxys Family Farm LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment (rezone) 
on the property (Parcel #874705200001) as referenced above from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for the purpose 
of establishing seven lots through a concurrent minor subdivision application.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on 
May 14, 2024.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission public hearing and have 
been requested to comment.  As of May 21, no comments or inquiries have been received about the proposal.  Appropriate stakeholders including government 
agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  No objections were received from the stakeholders.  A portion of the 
property is in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA -floodplain).  However, the property will be removed from the floodplain with the effective date of the new Federal 
Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) on July 17, 2024.  Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the 
proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal.

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCEPRT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  
Staff recommends approval.  

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Parcel #874705200001 to the Woodbury County 
Board of Supervisors.  

89



2 

APPLICATION

90



3 

DRAFT SUBJECT 
TO CHANGES 

91



4 92



5

EVALUATION CRITERIA
The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their decision on any requested amendment 
of the zoning district map on the following criteria:

Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for Woodbury County including the 
future land use map.

This proposal appears to correspond with the goals and objectives of Chapter 1 in the Woodbury County Comprehensive Plan 2040 
(https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/files/community_economic_development/woodbury_county_comprehensive_plan_2040_89417.pdf).  
The purpose of the rezone to Agricultural Estates is to provide for additional single-family dwellings.  This area is designated as rural 
residential on the future land use map thereby illustrating that this request is compatible with future land use goals and objectives. 

Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject property.            

There does not appear to be any conflicts with the policies and plans of other agencies based on the information received. 

Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                 

93



6 

Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                 

The rezone to AE is compatible with the area residential uses.  The AE Zoning District retains much of the land use characteristics that are 
offered in the AP Zoning District.  The major difference between the two is that AE allows for more than two houses in a quarter-quarter 
section.  Additional homes in the area should not be adversely impact the neighboring properties.   

Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning.

There does not appear to be any other additional compatibility issues with this location. 

Any other relevant factors.

None. 

94



7 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – MAY 14, 2024 – Sioux City Journal

95



8 96



9

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing:

38 

Notification Letter Date: May 10, 2024

Public Hearing Board(s): Zoning Commission & Board of Supervisors

Public Hearing Date: May 29, 2024 (ZC), TBD (BoS)

Phone Inquiries: 0

Written Inquiries: 0

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS
Maxys Family Farm, LLC & Brian and 
Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006

3701 Cheyenne Blvd. Sioux City IA 51104 None

Kevin R. Alexander & Linda C. 
Alexander

1396 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Ward Douglas Wood 2224 Banner Ave. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8077 None
Union Pacific Railroad 1400 Douglas, STOP 1640 Omaha NE 68179-1640 None
Harold J. Drotzmann & Mary K. 
Drotzmann, as Trustees of of the Joint 
Revocable Trust of Harold J. Drotzmann 
and Mark K. Drotzmann, dated March 
21, 2016

2206 Hwy. 75 S Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Jeffrey H. Johnson & Katrina M. 
Johnson

7405 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Tracy L. Morris & Robyn L. Morris 7441 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Gary D. Sturges & Ginice L. Sturges 7415 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Paul Goeden & Kendra Goeden 1384 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Gene Gross & Lindsey Gross 1386 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Robert J. Hamman, as Trustee of the 
Robert J. Hamman Revocable Trust

4151 Sherwood Terrace Sioux City IA 51106 None

Troy P. Husen and Renee L. Husen 1390 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Robert F. Schultz and Debra L. Schultz 7380 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Trent J. Stulich and Julie T. Stulich 7384 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Jospeh J. Hardy or his Successors in 
Trust, Trustee under the Joseph J. 
Hardy Trust

7390 Lakeport Rd. Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Raymond A. Jackson and Jennifer A. 
Jackson

1359 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None

Michael Kilburn and Stacy Kilburn 1361 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Jacob A. Goodin and Sheli H. Goodin 1369 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Josey L. Bales 1371 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Scott A. Barto and Rachelle D. Barto 1379 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Levi D. Montange and Kelsey J. 
Montange

1383 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Patrick Demara and Shelly Demara 1389 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Troy M. Bowman and Dayna R. 
Bowman

1391 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51051 None 

Gary Kaiser and Stacy Kaiser 1395 220th Street Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Cory Christensen 116 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None
Shane L. Steele 117 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
Brice W. Petersen and Nancy R. 
Petersen

118 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

Mary Lee Ruble 119 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
H. Dean Fischer & Mary A. Fischer 120 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
Leon D. Stevenson & Bonnie L. 
Stevenson

121 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None

Brenda M. Hunt 122 Pioneer Valey Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None
Thomas S. Monk & Nettie L. Monk 123 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8011 None
Chase Woolridge & Alexa Woolridge 124 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None

97



10 

Ronnie Carlson 125 Pioneer Valley Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-8012 None
Serenity Point, LLC 24583 Cypress Avenue Onawa IA 51040 None
Jack Cook Farms, Inc. 7374 Old Lakeport Road Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None
City of Sergeant Bluff PO Box 703 Sergeant Bluff IA 51054-0703 None
Leonard D. Jorgensen and Patricia J. 
Jorgensen, as Trustees of the Joint 
Revocable Trust of Leonard D. 
Jorgensen and Patricia J. Jorgensen 
dated March 30, 2020

515 Kingston Circle Sergeant Bluff IA 51054 None 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: None
CITY OF ANTHON: None
FIBERCOMM: None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): None
LIBERTY TOWNSHIP: None
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: None
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: None
LONGLINES: None
LUMEN: None
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: None
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following proposed minor subdivision for MEC electric, and we have no conflicts.  The 

developer should be made aware that any requested relocation or extension of distribution facilities is 
subject to customer contributions.  Have a great week, Daniel! – Casey Meinen, 5/6/24. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): See comments below for the Husen 2nd Addition:
- no conflicts 

developer should be made aware extension of MEC natural gas distribution facilities would be subject to 
customer contributions. – Tyler Ahlquist, 5/6/24. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): None
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: None
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/8/24.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: No issues. – Matt McGee, 5/6/24.
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: None
WIATEL: None
WINNEBAGO TRIBE: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: None
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: I have reviewed the request for the rezone of the area proposed as the Husen 2nd Addition from Ag 

Preservation to Ag Estate.   This area is served by paved or hard surfaced roads, is on the edge of the city of 
Sergeant Bluff and is a reasonable land use change.  I have no issue with the proposed rezone and find it to 
be consistent with development in this area.   I recommend approval of the rezone request. – Mark J. Nahra, 
PE, 5/20/24. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 5/6/24.
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

None

WOODBURY COUNTY SHERIFF: None
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding these requests. – Neil Stockfleth, 5/6/24.

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: None

98



11

PLAT MAP EXCERPT

99



12 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

100



13 

ZONING MAP

101



14 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

102



15 

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP – EFFECTIVE JULY 17, 2024

103



16 

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION DATA

104



17

ELEVATION MAP

105



18 

SOIL MAP(S)

106



19 

SOIL REPORT(S)

107



1

WOODBURY COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING
620 Douglas Street, Sixth Floor, Sioux City, Iowa 51101

712.279.6609 – 712.279.6530 (Fax)
Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator                                        Dawn Norton – Senor Clerk

dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov

PRELIMINARY REPORT – MAY 22, 2024
ASPHALT MIXING TEMPORARY – CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT PROPOSAL

APPLICATION DETAILS
Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Knife River Midwest LLC / 

Robert A. Davis
Application Type: Conditional Use Permit for 

Asphalt Mixing 
(Temporary)

Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation 
(AP)

Total Acres: 32.32
Current Use: AG – Row Crop and Grain 

Storage
Proposed Use: Asphalt Mixing (Temp)
Pre-application 
Meeting:

April 15, 2024

Application Date: May 1, 2024
Legal Notice Date: May 18, 2024 (BoA)
Neighbor(s) Notice 
Date:

May 16, 2024

Stakeholder(s) Notice 
Date:

May 6, 2024

Zoning Commission 
Review:

May 29, 2024

Board of Adjustment 
Public Hearing:

June 3, 2024

PROPERTY DETAILS
Parcel(s): 894431100010 & 894431100011
Township/Range: T89N R44W (Arlington)
Section: 31
Quarter: SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)
Floodplain: Zone A – (Portions in the 

Floodplain)
Property 
Address:

1541 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 
51039

CONTENTS
Staff Recommendation / Suggested Motion

Specific Description and Project Narrative

Zoning Ordinance Criteria for Board Approval

Application

Public Notification Information 

Supplemental Information

SUMMARY
Knife River Midwest LLC (Applicant) and Robert A. Davis (Property Owner) have filed a conditional use permit application to request to 
use the parcels designated as Parcel #894431100010 and Parcel #894431100011 to operate an asphalt mixing (temporary) site to 
support the Highway 20 resurfacing project.  Both parcels are located in T89N R44W (Arlington Township), in the SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 
of Section 31, Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  The property is located about a half mile west of Moville on the north side 
of Highway 20.  Portions of the property are located within the Special Flood Hazard Area (Zone A).  This proposal has been noticed in 
the Sioux City Journals legal section on May 18, 2024.  The neighbors within 500 feet were duly notified via a May 16, 2024 letter 
about the June 3, 2024 Board of Adjustment public hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and 
organizations have been requested to comment.  Under Section 3.03.4: Land Use Table of Allowed Uses in each Zoning District in the 
Zoning Ordinance, “Asphalt mixing (temporary)” is authorized for consideration of a conditional use permit.  

AERIAL MAP SITE PLAN

108



2

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of this proposal as it is an integral part of completing the Hwy 20 resurfacing project.  The suggested 
motion is to recommend approval of this conditional use to the Board of Adjustment with the condition that the applicant(s)/property 
owner(s) comply with any and all grading and floodplain regulations including that any and all equipment associated with the project not 
be placed in any location designated as the floodway in the Zone A floodplain.

ZONING ORDINANCE CRITERIA FOR BOARD APPROVAL

Conditional Use Permits are determined by a review of the following criteria by the Zoning Commission (ZC) and Board of Adjustment 
(BOA).  The ZC makes a recommendation to the BOA which will decide following a public hearing before the Board.

APPLICANT’S DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE:

MAP DRAWN TO SCALE, SHOWING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, ALL STRUCTURES AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS, WITH THE 
PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE IDNTIFIED PER STRUCTURE OF IMPROVEMENT, PROVID BY ATTACHMENT

CRITERIA 1: The conditional use requested is authorized as a conditional use in the zoning district within which the property is located 
and that any specific conditions or standards described as part of that authorization have been or will be satisfied (Woodbury County 
Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

109



3

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The requested uses are acceptable for the consideration of a CUP and compatible with Sections 3.03.3 and 3.03.4 of the Zoning 
Ordinance.

CRITERIA 2: The proposed use and development will be in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this ordinance and the 
goals, objectives and standards of the general plan (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

This temporary project offers support to the completion of the IDOT Hwy 20 project.  

CRITERIA 3: The proposed use and development will not have a substantial or undue adverse effect upon adjacent property, the 
character of the neighborhood, traffic conditions, parking, utility facilities, and other factors affecting the public health, safety and 
general welfare (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

As with the complete Hwy 20 project, this proposal would have a temporary impact on the neighborhood.  The applicant should comply 
with any and all grading and floodplain development regulations including those within Section 5.03 of the Zoning Ordinance.  No 
structures should be placed in any areas designated as the “floodway.”   There does not appear to be any significant impact to parking, or 
other factors impacting public health.  

CRITERIA 4: The proposed use and development will be located, designed, constructed and operated in such a manner that it will be 
compatible with the immediate neighborhood and will not interfere with the orderly use, development and improvement of surrounding 
property (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The site plan appears to be located, designed, and presented in a manner that will have minimal impact to the area during the time of use.  

110



4

CRITERIA 5: Essential public facilities and services will adequately serve the proposed use or development (Woodbury County Zoning 
Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

Staff concurs with the applicant’s response.  

CRITERIA 6: The proposed use or development will not result in unnecessary adverse effects upon any significant natural, scenic or 
historic features of the subject property or adjacent properties (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

APPLICANT RESPONSE:

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The applicant must perform the temporary work in a manner that does not adversely impact the property or the adjacent properties.  

OTHER CONSIDERATION 1: The proposed use or development, at the particular location is necessary or desirable to provide a service 
or facility that is in the public interest or will contribute to the general welfare of the neighborhood or community (Woodbury County 
Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

STAFF ANALYSIS:

As noted, this application is being requested to support the Hwy 20 project.  This can be construed as a service in the public interest to 
complete improvements to local transportation.  

OTHER CONSIDRATION 2: All possible efforts, including building and site design, landscaping and screening have been undertaken to 
minimize any adverse effects of the proposed use or development (Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance, Sec. 2.02-9).

STAFF ANALYSIS:

The applicant shall comply with any and all grading and floodplain development regulations.  Steps should be taken to return the property 
to an acceptable state.  

111



5 

APPLICATION

112



6 113



7 114



8 115



9 116



10 117



11 118



12 119



13 120



14 121



15 122



16 123



17 124



18 125



19 126



20 127



21 128



22 129



23 130



24 131



25 132



26 

LEGAL NOTIFICATION – May 18, 2024, Sioux City Journal
The Woodbury County Zoning Commission meeting is a regular agenda item for review of the application for a recommendation to the Board of 
Adjustment.  The public hearing is to be held before the Board of Adjustment on June 3, 2024 at 6:00 PM.   

133



27

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION

Total Property Owners within 1000 FT via Certified Abstractor’s 
Listing:

5 

Notification Letter Date: May 16, 2024

Public Hearing Board: Board of Adjustment

Public Hearing Date: June 3, 2024

Phone Inquiries: 0

Written Inquiries: 0

The names of the property owners are listed below.  

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

PROPERTY OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS COMMENTS
Robert A. Davis Trust 1520 Grundy Ave. Moville IA 51039-8022 None
Davy's & Jim's Feed Store Inc. PO Box 505 Moville IA 51039-0505 None
Darlene L. Davis Trust 1529 Grundy Ave. Moville IA 51039 None
Ellis Bruce Johnson & Sharon Irene Johnson 101 23rd St. Sioux City IA 51104 None
Witt Family Trust B c/o Marlene Witt 36 Eastview Apt. 113 Sioux City IA 51106 None

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: None
ARLINGTON TOWNSHIP: None
FIBERCOMM: None
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): SEE EMAIL FROM ASIA AZAM BELOW, 5/20/24
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): None
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: None
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: None
LONGLINES: None
LUMEN: None
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: None
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following conditional use permit for MEC electric, and we have no conflicts.  The 

Petitioner should be aware that any requested relocation or extension of distribution facilities is 
subject to customer contribution. – Casey Meinen, 5/6/24.

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division): No conflicts for MEC “Gas”. – Tyler Ahlquist, 5/6/24.

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): None
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: None
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request. NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/8/24.

NUSTAR PIPELINE: None
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: None
WIATEL: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: None
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: None
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: None
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: I recommend the temporary conditional use of the above captioned parcel.   The location is optimal for the pending 

reconstruction of Highway 20, is already gravel surfaced, not used for row crop or pasture agriculture, and is a 
reasonable temporary land use for this parcel.  I recommend approval of the temporary conditional use permit. – 
Mark J. Nahra, PE., 5/20/24.

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: No comments. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 5/6/24.

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): None
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 5/6/24.

134



28 135



29 136



30 

PARCEL REPORT(S)

137



31 138



32

ZONING MAP

894431100010

139



33 

SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP

140



34 

DRAFT - SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA) MAP – BECOMES EFFECTIVE JULY 17, 2024

141



35

ELEVATION MAP

142



36 

SOIL MAP(S)

143



37 

SOIL REPORT(S)

Not available for Parcel #894431100010

144




